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June 14, 2010 
 
EX PARTE PRESENTATION 
 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, S.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20554 
 
RE: Globalstar Licensee, LLC, File Nos. SAT-MOD-20080904-00165, SAT-STA-
20081215-00231, SAT-MOD-20091214-00152, SAT-AMD-20091221-00147, and 
SAT-STA-20100525-00106 
 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
On June 11, 2010, William Adler, Of Counsel to Globalstar Licensee, LLC 
(“Globalstar”), and I met with Priya Aiya, Legal Advisor to Chairman Genchowski, 
and Paul de Sa, Chief, Office of Strategic Planning & Policy Analysis, to discuss 
issues related to the above-referenced proceedings.  The views expressed on behalf 
of Globalstar in connection with each of these proceedings were consistent with 
those expressed in its previous filings with the Commission.  Globalstar urged the 
Commission to grant the extension request for deploying Ancillary Terrestiral 
Component faciliites.  In addition, Globalstar urged the Commission to promptly 
grant the applications pending before the Commission. 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
 

/s/ Gregory J. Vogt  
Gregory J. Vogt 
Counsel for Globalstar Licensee, LLC 
 
cc: Priya Aiyar 
      Paul de Sa 
 
 


